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  Date : 

March 31, 2015 

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT 

MODIFICATION DE L’INVITATION 

 Address inquiries to – Adresser toute demande de 
renseignements à: 

David.Brazeau@statcan.gc.ca 

Proposal to: 

Statistics Canada 
Distribution Centre 

MACS Bid Receiving 

Room 0702, Main 
Building 
150 Tunney’s Pasture 
Driveway 
Ottawa, Ontario 
K1A 0T6 

ATTN: David Brazeau 

RFP # 1920-0013905 

Propositions aux:   

Le Centre de 
distribution de 
Statistique Canada 
SMC réception des 
soumissions 
Pièce 0702, Immeuble 
principal 
150, promenade 
Tunney’s Pasture  
Ottawa, Ontario 
K1A 0T6 
ATTN: David Brazeau 

DP  No. 1920-0013905 
 

 Area code and Telephone No. 

Code régional et N
o
 de téléphone 

(613) 882-0156 

The referenced document is hereby revised; 
unless otherwise indicated, all other terms and 
conditions of the Solicitation remain the same. 

 Destination 
Statistics Canada 
Materiel and Contracts Services 
Main Bldg, Room 1405 
150 Tunney’s Pasture Driveway 
Ottawa, Ontario  K1A 0T6 

Ce document est par le présente révisé; sauf 
indication contraire, les modalités de l’invitation 
demeurent les mêmes. 

  
 
Instructions : 
See herein 
 
Instructions: 
Voir aux présentes 

Solicitation No – N
o
 de l’invitation : 

 

1920-0013905 

 

Solicitation closes – L’invitation prend fin 

 
At – à :  14 :00 EDT  
 

On – le : April 8, 2015 

 

 Delivery required – Livraison 
exigée 

 

 

Delivery offered – Livraison 
proposé 

 

 

  Vendor Name and Address – Raison sociale et adresse du 
fournisseur 

 

Facsimile No – N
o
 de télécopieur :   

Telephone No – N
o
 de téléphone :   

Name and title of person authorized to sign 
on behalf of vendor (type or print) – Nom et 
titre de la personne autorisée à signer au 
nom du fournisseur (caractère 
d’impression). 

 

Name – Nom :   

Title – Titre :    Signature 

 

Date 
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AMENDMENT 006 
 
The purpose of this amendment is to: 
-Advise Bidders of questions and answers; 
 
 
** 
Question 23 

 
Because of the time needed to obtain the required security rating for documents, will the Contracting 
Authority delay awarding contracts to the successful bidders who have not yet received the rating? If not, 
can you extend the deadline for submitting bids? 
 
 
Answer 23 
 
A decision on the date to award contracts will be made once the bids have been evaluated. 
 
The deadline for submitting bids will not be extended. 
 
Question 24 

 
I do not have the security clearance required in Part 6 of the request for proposals, neither for myself nor 
my location of work. Is it worth preparing a bid or will it be rejected right away? In other words, is it 
possible to submit a bid and receive the required clearance after the bid closing date? My question is 
based on Section 6.1.1 a), which stipulates that “Before award of a contract, the following conditions must 
be met:", and on Section 6.2, which states that “any delay in the award of a contract to allow the 
successful bidder to obtain the required clearance will be at the entire discretion of the Contracting 
Authority.” This implies that a bidder can be successful even if he/she does not meet the security 
requirements and can receive the necessary clearance after the fact. Can you confirm this? Thank you in 
advance. 
 
 
Answer 24 
 
See Answer 12 in Amendment 002 and Answer 16 in Amendment 003. 
 
 
** 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 


